Curriculum Vitae et Studiorum

Nadia Garbellini

Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Istituto di Teoria Economica e Metodi Quantitativi, Via Necchi 5, 20123 Milano (MI)

Personal Information

Date of birth April 28th, 1981 Place of birth Morbegno (SO)

Citizenship Italian Address **Residenza**

Via Ghisla 3, 23017 Morbegno (SO)

Domicilio

Via XX Settembre 30, 27100 Pavia (PV)

Phone +39-3391985817

e-mail garbnadia@hotmail.com

Current position

01 Febr 2011 — Research Assistant, Universitá di Pavia, Facoltá di Economia, Dipartimento di

Economia Politica e Metodi Quantitativi.

2009 - present Cultore della materia: Analisi economica (Economic analysis), Professor

E. Bellino and $Teoria\ dello\ sviluppo\ economico\ (Theory\ of\ economic\ development),$ Professor L. Boggio. Istituto si Teoria Economica e Metodi Quantitativi,

Università Cattolica, Milano.

2008 - present Ph.D. student (with three years full scolarship), third year, Economic Science,

Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milano. Dissertation to be defended on February 21st, 2011. Dissertation title: Essays on the Theory of Structural Economic Dynamics — growth, technical progress and effective demand

2008 - present Member of the financed research group PRIN (2007) (Programmi di Ricerca di

Interesse Nazionale): Heterogeneous Sectors, Growth, and Technical Change.

2007 - present Collaborator to Professor L. L. Pasinetti in drafting the book On the Theory

of Value, Routledge, forthcoming.

Education

December 2003 Laurea specialistica, Economics, Università degli Studi di Pavia.

February 2007 Laurea triennale, Economics, Università degli Studi di Pavia.

Teaching Experience

Jan-Febr 2011 Teaching Assistant, Microeconomics (consumer choice, decisions under uncer-

tainty, production theory and general equilibrium), PhD course — to be held in the next term, Professor K. Nielsen. DEFAP, Università Cattolica, Milano.

2009 - present Teaching Assistant, Political Economy I, undergraduate course, Professor

E. Bellino. Università Cattolica, Milano.

Past Experiences

Jan-Apr 2010 Visiting research student at the Evolutionary Economics Group of the Max Planck Institute of Economics, Jena.

2007-2008 Stage at Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milano: assistant to Professor L. L. Pasinetti in drafting the two following books: Keynes and the Cambridge Keynesians, Cambridge University Press, 2007; On the Theory of Value, Routledge, forthcoming.

Conferences and Workshops

Dec 2-4, 2010 Participation to the Conference Sraffa's 'Production of Commodities by Means of Commodities' 1960-2010 — Critique and Reconstruction of Economic Theory, organised by the Centro Sraffa at the Università Roma Tre, Roma; presentation of the paper Pasinetti's Structural Change and Economic Growth: a conceptual excursus (written together with Ariel L. Wirkierman).

Oct 21-22, 2010 Participation to the Conference The Structure of Economic Systems Through Input-Output Applications. The International Perspective and Europe, organised by Fondazione Edison and Accademia Nazionale dei Lincei at the Accademia Nazionale dei Lincei, Roma.

Oct 15-16, 2010 Participation to the 51st SIE Scientific Meeting. Presentation of the paper Pasinetti's Structural Change and Economic Growth: a conceptual excursus (written together with Ariel L. Wirkierman).

June 1, 2010 Participation to the VII STOREP Conference: 'The shifting boundaries between public and private in economics'. Presentation of the paper Pasinetti's Structural Change and Economic Growth: a conceptual excursus (written together with Ariel L. Wirkierman).

Jan 14, 2010 Guest Lecture at the Max Planck Institute of Economics, Evolutionary Economics Group: presentation of the paper Changes in the productivity of labour and vertically integrated sectors — an empirical study for Italy (written together with Ariel L. Wirkierman)

Jan 26-27, 2010 Participation to the Conference The Global Crisis, University of Siena, Faculty of Economics

Nov 26-28, 2009 Participation to the Workshop Heterogeneous Sectors, Growth, and Technical Change of the research group PRIN 2007 at the Università di Padova; presentation of the paper Changes in the productivity of labour and vertically integrated sectors — an empirical study for Italy (written together with Ariel L. Wirkierman)

Jul 12-18, 2009 Attendance to the Second Graz Schumpeter Summer School Classical Economics after Sraffa: Problems and Perspectives, at the Graz Schumpeter Centre, Graz, Austria

Jun 8-10, 2009 Participation to the Oded Galor Lectures: 'Inequality and the Process of Development'

Jun 8-10, 2009 Participation to the Workshop Heterogeneous Sectors, Growth, and Technical Change of the research group PRIN 2007 at the Università di Napoli Parthenope; presentation of the paper Natural Rates of Profit, Natural Prices, and the Actual Economic Systems — A theoretical framework

Jun 3-4, 2009 Participation to the VI STOREP Conference: 'Le crisi finanziarie nella visione degli economisti'; presentation of the paper Natural Rates of Profit, Natural Prices, and the Actual Economic Systems — A theoretical framework
 Nov 28-29, 2008 Participation to the Workshop Heterogeneous Sectors, Growth, and Technical Change of the research group PRIN 2007 at the University La Sapienza (Rome)
 Aug 20-23, 2008 Participation to the Third Meeting of the Winners of the Bank of Sweden Price in Economic Science in memory of Alfred Nobel (Lindau, Germany)

Scholarships and Awards

June, 2008 Contribution to young researchers, awarded by the STOREP (Italian Society for the History of Political Economy) Scientific Board, for the paper Pasinetti's Structural Change and Economic Growth: a conceptual excursus (written together with Ariel L. Wirkierman).

Aug 2008 Full scholarship to attend the Third Meeting of the Winners of the Bank of Sweden Price in Economic Sciences in Memory of Alfred Nobel, awarded by the Council for the Lindau Nobel Laureate Meetings.

Sept 2007 Full three years scholarship to attend the Doctoral Programme In Economics at the Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milano.

Other specific knowledge

Languages English: Reading, writing and speaking skills.

Software Latex, R Statistical Language.

Scientific references

Professor Luigi L. Pasinetti, llp@unicatt.it Istituto di Teoria Economica e Metodi Quantitativi, Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milano. Via Necchi, 5, 20123, MI, Italy

Professor Enrico Bellino, enrico.bellino@unicatt.it Istituto di Teoria Economica e Metodi Quantitativi, Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore, Milano. Via Necchi, 5, 20123, MI, Italy

Ai sensi degli artt. 46 e 47 del D.P.R. 445/2000, dichiaro che tutto quanto qui riportato corrisponde a verità.